STATE OF LOUISIANA
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

IN THE MATTER OF: *  Settlement Tracking No.
* SA-MM-17-0008

-

CORNERSTONE CHEMICAL COMPANY
* Enforcement Tracking No.

Al #1357 AE-CN-14-00035
* HE-PP-15-00059
PROCEEDINGS UNDER THE LOUISIANA ~ * HE-PP-16-00485
ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ACT
LA. R.S. 30:2001, ET SEQ. x
SETTLEMENT

The following Settlement is hereby agreed to between Cornerstone Chemical Company
(“Respondent™) and the Department of Environmental Quality (“DEQ™ or “the Department™),
under authority granted by the Louisiana Environmental Quality Act, La. R.S. 30:2001, et seq.
(“the Act™).

I

Respondent is a business corporation that owns and/or operates Fortier Manufacturing
Complex, located at 10800 River Road in Waggaman, Jefferson Parish, Louisiana (“the
Facility™).

I1

On August 25, 2014, the Department issued to Respondent a Consolidated Compliance
Order & Notice of Potential Penalty, Enforcement No. AE-CN-14-00035 (Exhibit A).

On April 20, 2015, the Department issued to Respondent a Notice of Potential Penalty.
Enforcement No. HE-PP-15-00059 (Exhibit B).

On March 15, 2017, the Department issued to Respondent a Notice of Potential Penalty,

Enforcement No. HE-PP-16-00485 (Exhibit C).



The following violations, although not cited in the foregoing enforcement action(s). are included
within the scope of this settlement.

A. According to an unauthorized discharge report dated July 2, 2014, an ammonia release on
June 27, 2014 resulted from a pinhole leak during welding operations. This is a violation
of LAC 33:111.905.A.

B. According to the 2nd Semiannual Monitoring and Deviation Report dated March 30.
2015, an ammonia release on November 13, 2014, occurred due to the unexpected failure
of a level indicator on the East Ammonia Chiller. This is a violation of LAC
33:111.905.A.

C. According to the 1st Semiannual Monitoring and Deviation Report dated September 18,
2014, on May 29, 2014, operation of the VH-3 Central Flare during an upset event
dropped below the 200 BTU/scf and above the exit velocity of 60 ft/sec regulatory
requirements. This is a violation of specific requirement 40 and 41 of Title V Permit No.
1981-V3, 40 CFR 60.18(c)(3)(ii), and 40 CFR 60.1 8(c)(4)(i).

D. According to the 1st Semiannual Monitoring and Deviation Report dated September 18.
2014, on June 7, 2014, a release of ammonia occurred due to over-pressurization of a
positive displacement pump (P-222A). 67.4 pounds of ammonia were released over 4
minutes. This is a violation of LAC 33:111.905.A.

E. According to the 1st Semiannual Monitoring and Deviation Report dated September 18,
2014, on June 13, 2014, a release of ammonia occurred during an upset event caused by
unexpected failure of a pressure gauge. This is a violation of specific requirements 103

and 104 of Title V Permit No. 1981-V3. This is a violation of LAC 33:111.905.A.
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F. According to the 2nd Semiannual Monitoring and Deviation Report dated March 16,
2015, the Respondent failed to timely conduct six-month visual inspection of filter
elements as required for EQT 16. 25, 26. 27, and 28. This is a violation of specific
requirements 3, 57, 66, 71, 79, 103, 104, and 110 of Title V Permit No. 1981-V3.

G. According to the 2nd Semiannual Monitoring and Deviation Report Dated March 16,
2015, on October 19, 2014, a release of ammonia occurred due to a process upset
(pluggage) within the melamine plant. Approximately 37 pounds of ammonia were
vented for 30 minutes. The permitted emission limit for EQT 0038 (0.04 Ib/hr) was
exceeded. This is a violation of LAC 33:111.501.C 4.

H. from referral AE-15-01276: Not Yet Cited In An Action- The Department received an

unauthorized discharge notification report for incident ID:163461 from the Respondent
dated May 11, 2015, regarding a release that occurred on May 4, 2015. According to the
Respondent, this incident was preventable. The upset resulted in the release of
approximately 320 pounds of ammonia, which exceeds the reportable quantity for
ammonia. The facility failed to have control facilities in place to prevent the release. The
failure to have control facilities in place is a violation of LAC 33:111.905.

| from referral AE-16-00244: Not Yet Cited In An Action- During the inspection on

November 12, 2015, it was determined in the review of the Sulfuric Acid opacity tracking
system that on 3/3/2015 the facility did not complete opacity readings and records. The
failure to complete opacity records is a violation of LAC 33:111.1101.B.

J. Not Yet Cited In An Action- According to the Respondent’s letter s dated June 30, 2015.

and October 20. 2016, the respondent discovered 381 components that there were not part

of the LDAR fugitive emission components program in the plants: Melamine Plant, that
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operate under Title V No. 1981-V3, Acrylonitrile Plant, that operate under Title V No.
2195-V5, and Utilities Plant/Site Services, that operate under Title V No. 2306-V3. Each
is a violation of LAC 33:1I1.501.C 4.
[11
Respondent denies it committed any violations or that it is liable for any fines, forfeitures
and/or penalties.
v
Nonetheless. Respondent, without making any admission of liability under state or
federal statute or regulation, agrees to pay, and the Department agrees to accept, a payment in the
amount of FIFTY THOUSAND AND NO/100 DOLLARS ($50.000.00), of which Five
Thousand Eight Hundred Sixty and 66/100 Dollars ($5,860.66) represents the Department’s
enforcement costs, in settlement of the claims set forth in this agreement. The total amount of
money expended by Respondent on cash payments to the Department as described above, shall
be considered a civil penalty for tax purposes, as required by La. R.S. 30:2050.7(E)(1).
Vv
Respondent further agrees that the Department may consider the inspection
report(s)/permit record(s), Consolidated Compliance Order & Notice of Potential Penalty and the
Notice of Potential Penalty, and this Settlement for the purpose of determining compliance
history in connection with any future enforcement or permitting action by the Department
against Respondent, and in any such action Respondent shall be estopped from objecting to the
above-referenced documents being considered as proving the violations alleged herein for the

sole purpose of determining Respondent's compliance history.
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VI
This agreement shall be considered a final order of the Secretary for all purposes.
including, but not limited to, enforcement under La. R.S. 30:2025(G)(2), and Respondent hereby
waives any right to administrative or judicial review of the terms of this agreement, except such
review as may be required for interpretation of this agreement in any action by the Department to
enforce this agreement.

VII

This settlement is being made in the interest of settling the state's claims and avoiding for
both parties the expense and effort involved in litigation or an adjudicatory hearing. In agreeing
to the compromise and settlement, the Department considered the factors for issuing civil
penalties set forth in La. R. S, 30:2025(E) of the Act.

VIII

As required by law, the Department has submitted this Settlement Agreement to the
Louisiana Attorney General for approval or rejection. The Attorney General’s concurrence is
appended to this Settlement Agreement.

IX

The Respondent has caused a public notice advertisement to be placed in the official
journal of the parish governing authority in Jefferson Parish, Louisiana. The advertisement, in
form and wording approved by the Department, announced the availability of this settlement for
public view and comment and the opportunity for a public hearing. Respondent has submitted an
original proof-of-publication affidavit and an original public notice to the Department and, as of
the date this Settlement is executed on behalf of the Department, more than forty-five (45) days

have elapsed since publication of the notice.
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X

Payment is to be made within ten (10) days from notice of the Secretary's signature. [f
payment is not received within that time, this Agreement is voidable at the option of the
Department. Payments are to be made by check, payable to the Department of Environmental
Quality, and mailed or delivered to the attention of Accountant Administrator, Financial Services
Division, Department of Environmental Quality, Post Office Box 4303, Baton Rouge. Louisiana,
70821-4303. Each payment shall be accompanied by a completed Settlement Payment Form

(Exhibit D).

XI
In consideration of the above, any claims for penalties are hereby compromised and
settled in accordance with the terms of this Settlement.
X1
Each undersigned representative of the parties certifies that he or she is fully authorized
to execute this Settlement Agreement on behalf of his or her respective party. and to legally bind

such party to its terms and conditions.
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CORNERSTONE CHEMICAL CORPORATION

BY: ///’___"“

(Si gnature)

PJ\-U e . FARESCLL
(Printed)

TITLE: L 8. O

THUS DONE AND SIGNED in duplicate 011gmal before me this o? {);/ day of
k/,k zjueﬁ ,20 l% pmr;mra n, AL

MQ/;ZOL&MM%

NOTARY PUBLIC (ID #/ // 370 prg

WILMA G. DALY
Notary Public

JefferSHWSHO PIBEdana

Commission Expires at Death

LOUISIANA DEPARTMENT OF
ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
Chuck Carr Broyn, Ph.D., Secretary

w /]

Lourdeb Murralde, Assistant Secretary
Office of Environmental Compliance

THUYS DONE AND SIGNED (cluplicate original before me thi JD day of
1.1V 7 . at Baton Rouge, Louisian.
'J 2 T

NOTARY PUBQ/L\(}D# G‘JD‘Q_’L )

T AL
/(P - I, !T'
(stamped or printed) £
Approved:

Lourdes Iturralde, Assistant Secretary
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Bossy Jinpar PEGGY M. Haren

GOVERNGR ' HCRETARY

State of Louisiana
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
OFFICE OF ENVIRONMENTAL COM PLIANCE

August 25, 2014

CERTIFIED MAIL (7004 2510 0006 3833 1427)
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

CORNERSTONE CHEMICAL COMPANY
¢/o C T Cerporation System

Agent for Service of Process

5615 Corporate Boulevard, Suite 4008

Baton Rouge, LA 70808

RE:  CONSOLIDATED COMPLIANCE ORDER
& NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY
ENFORCEMENT TRACKING NO. AE-CON-14-00035
AGENCY INTEREST NO. 1357

Dear Sir:

Pursuant to the Louisiana Environmental Quality Act (La. R.S. 30:2001, et seq.), the attached
CONSOLIDATED COMPLIANCE ORDER & NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY is hereby
served on CORNERSTONE CHEMICAL COMPANY (RESPONDENT) for the violations
described therein,

Compliance is expected within the maximum time period established by cach part of the
COMPLIANCE ORDER. The violations cited in the CONSOLIDATED COMPLIANCE ORDER
& NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY could result in the issuance of a civil penalty or other
approprate legal actions.

Any questions concerning this action should be directed to Roy Andermann Jr. at 225.219.3169
or roy.andermanni@la.gov.

Sincerely, -
<7 s,

775 7

e et o L

" Celenp A Cae

i
Administrator ~-- #
CIC/RIA Enforcement Division
Al 1D No. 1340-00001
Attachment

Post Office Box 4312 » Batnn Rouge, Lovisiing 70821-4312 ¢ Phone 22352193715 © [Fax 225-210.3708

wivw dedp. o




Cornerstone Chemical Company
c/o Eifion S. Jones

10800 River Road

Westwego, LA 70094



STATE OF LOUISIANA
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

OFFICE OF ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE

IN THE MATTER OF g
CORNERSTONE CHEMICAL COMPANY  =* ENFORCEMENT TRACKING NO.
JEFFERSON PARISH "E
ALT ID NO. 1340-00001 & AE-CN-14-00035
%

% AGENCY INTEREST NO.,
PROCEEDINGS UNDER THE LOUISIANA  #

ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ACT, 2 1357
La. R.S. 30:2001, ET SEQ.
CONSOLIDATED

COMPLIANCE ORDER & NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY

The following CONSOLIDATED COMPLIANCE ORDER & NOTICE OF POTENTIAL
PENALTY is issued to CORNERSTONE CHEMICAL COMPANY (RESPONDENT) by the
Louisiana Department of Environmental Quality (the Department), under the authority granted by the
Louisiana Environmental Quality Act (the Act). La. R.S. 30:2001, et seq., and particularly by La. R.S.
30:2025(C), 30:2050.2 and 30:2050.3(13).

FINDINGS OF FACT
I

The Respondent owns and/or operates Fortier Manufacturing Complex, located al 10800 River

Road in Waggaman, Jefferson Parish, LA (the Facility). The Facility operates or has operated under the

authority of the following Title V Air Permits:

e L : EFFECTIVE

i fLZ PERMIT |- ISSUEDATE - | EXPIRATION

s e | ks S usaEaRee | oL DATE |

23062 6/18/2010 1071272011

Utilities

2306-V3 10/13/2011 6/18/2015

1981-\2 6/10/3010 942672011

Urea/Melamine

1081-v3 B/27/2011 DBE/10/2015




On or about March 1, 201

12/18/2008 11/09/2011
Acrytonitrile 2195.v4 1/10/2000 | 06/26/2013
7195-V5 §/27/2013 6/27/2018

942 3190 2 b9
e 594.v2 2/2/2010 8/7/2011
ARgENEratiGn 5943 8/8/2011 8/8/2016

11

I, ownership and operation of the Fortier Manulacturing Complex and

all associated permits were transferred to Cornerstone Chemical Company from Cytee Industries Inc.

On or about July 1, 2013, December 3,

11,

2013, and March 11, 2014, the Department conducted file

reviews to determine the Respondent’s degree of compliance with the Act, the Air Quality Regulations,

and all applicable permits from March 1, 2011 through December 31, 2013.

8 .{\[d‘r 13

on March 27, Mare]

November 29, December

0, and December 12,

The Facility was inspected
. October 12, November 8, November 16, November 27, November 28,

2012, While the review is not complete, the

Department noted the vielations found in paragraphs IV-XIII of the Findings of Fact portion of this

enforcement action during the inspections listed and file reviews.

V.
The Respondent reported the following releases:
- peRMIT | emission | - '“;‘::EM- -~ POLLUTANTS ;?::}:)T;gi  REPORTED. SAESUMTIORISS
NUMBER S POINT: : RELEASED : - CAUSE : g
: T eyl :{Duratzon) {ibs) T REQUIREMENTS
Release Sulfuric During startup, axcass SC, omissions
Notification for ) Acid Plant 3f1/2011 _ were released until aeid reached an . i
Incident 129615 SR, Stack (EQT {3 hr} Suflur trioxide s adeguate temperatuse In the Final LAC 33013054
{37372011) 051) Absorplion Towar Loop,
Release
Notification lor
Incident 133205 Shell sida
{8/15/26) 3},“3111& of X-05 8/18/2011 Thermal shock caused aloak in Lhe
V201127 584-v2 heat 11433 hr) Sulfur dioxide 11428 system beacath insulation paa heat £AC 33019054
Semiannual euchanger T exchanger
IMonitoring and {FUG 003)
Deviation Report
{3/30/2012)
Adeak ocourred on the sight plass for
ammonia absorber F-201. The glass had
T AfriEy been r4.1;3lr“cttd belorehand due toa
St tiation i ) shsorHesr 107472011 crack cs‘ the nner lglass.un gasket on the
sncident 134332 1881-V3 201 (FUG 152 he} Amrmania 253 new 5{3?1! plass faited. Fuuse of Fatdurn 1AC 33118088
(1074/2011) 002 could "=Di bl." ciewumne-(l, but gac
possibitity is that the sight plass
assembly was improperly terqued from
the supplier,

N




POLLUTANTS /] - REPORTED REF!’-".‘E’;E:;‘Y.‘
: © - CAUSE Al
AT i REQUIREMENTS
Reloase Feroni tarbamate
o | Motfiationfor | o | Carbamate | 10/13/2011 mg’:;’:"a‘ 2201bs A oibe ot fafiod e e
’ ncident 134598 Pump (FUG (.06 tr) Dicxid:z amnienia RibEaLHIngIRes LA A3:01005.4
o/ 17 0002) e
aegsa i Water)
Overhead
Release ling, shipto
Notification for storage Agasket fatlore in a blind flange caused
Incident 135245 — tank over 11/13/2011 i a leak that resulted in minor offsite
% S 23063 L ) Ammonia &7 e o : R LAL 33019054
{13/1%/2014), * | River foad {6 hrj ' e rite impatt that resulted in River Boad BBl
Correspandancs in front of closing,
dated 8/5/2013 Fagiliy
{FUG 0007}
While the Hpads 1 Column was dows
antl decontaminated, mothanics
Eptease Heads 1 attempted to drifl through 2 plugged
Hotification for - nipture ’ drain line and a small smount of liquid
F. S 2195-v4 2 12/28/2011 PRI <1 i AC THAILOS
Incidoal 235174 diskline 28 Cyanide {1-2 cunzes) and vapor came oul, An LAC 33.1.905.A
[271472012} {FUG 0005) injury resulted, bet could have been
avoided thraugh praper hazard
recognition, proper PRE use, ale.
Release %04 _ B e
Nu'iﬁ[;fﬁ;n fc exchanger 32312012 Rainwater and sulfur rioxide mived 1o
Ly a4 5 fid 237 405 = G5 PIvE 3 . - .
3 i 55443 . Sulfur trioxide 220 form 3 hot weak acid which is extremely AT 33:01.905.
‘ Itz £ac230 ’ pletdies L33 I ( .‘;ar‘mﬁw‘lo metals ,;:st'in"gleli klm B
(3{30‘;2&}2) {FUG-QSCS} - NS, CAUSING @ 18ax,
Failure of 2 pressure switch en P-2224
sesplted in high pressure which lilied the
PS5V on the 3 ammonia preheater and
Rajeass ammoenia was vented to the {lare. This
HMotiication for central wits due to g susdden failure of 3
H, ey 1961v3 | Flare [EQT | 3/28/2012 Amgmonid 5160 T AC 331,505
inseRt 138582 i giﬁ? —— e ) prossure indicator which caused a Py to | 0 o R90SA
{474/2012) A vent to the flare. The flare pilows
remained ki, bud plant persannel
ohserved possible mecomplete
combustion,
First pas
Rulease ,_ I'_ =
i, outlel of L )
Hotificaticn lor acid plant 17 hew
ident 138581 N T asaf002(2 , 12.88 snd -
L. 1n_r:dc‘n} 138. B 5543 conyerier / ( Sutfur dioxide Al I Thermal shock cavsed a dutt losk, LAL 33:011.905.4
{afa2012), ; hr) 2 haur
" o %04 5
Correspondence . 7.97 las
5013 1248 ! afngel
dated B/5/2013 (UG 0003)
Release vl
Abg , Acrylonitrile 50 G-
Notification o ) : surber 5/13/2012 AeOpEie =3 Avent vilve on reacior 3 was a7
;5 : 2195.v4 Vent {RLP : . e LAC 3201.505.4
incident 3139685 o) {4 hr} acrolel { unintontionally activated.
(5/18/2012) § bt -
A chunk of melamine plupped the
Hydracyclone in the Guench section of
the Melamine Piant, When working to-
_‘:f'l{mf% ; Central Iaf2017 clear this plug, the Hydrocycione was
at 4 3 2014 o y . airy 3
K. N"_: O o | 198143 | Flare (EQT : 1’3 el Ammania 330 vented to T-1003 which vents to the LAC 330118054
mﬁ PT;{; ;'“G 0023) bkt Centrat Hlare. Flare operating
{6/32/2012) parameters were oot excended, bui it
was obsorved that the fare was
"puHing”.




PERMIT. ISSION" | - POLLUTANTS 1 - 'REPORTED
'NUMBER POINT CmeT S RELEASED CAUSE S onEERMII e
R s (Duration): = { ' 2 REQUIREMENTS
sfety
DIESSUTE )
P reliof A weighted thanway lodged open. This
Release X oecurred as a resull of @ prossure safoty
Notification for CRARL 6/28/2012 device relioving pressure te aveid
L . 2185-v4 hcryto. S Acryionitrile 1176 L ER e Sl LAC 33111505,
Incident 180920 nitr:;: e {52 hir} e ' rupluring the storage sank and pecsisted AC33HLEA5.A
{#/5/2012) %mr;g:; due to the mallunction of the same
Tank (EQT pressure safety device not reseating,
0175)
Only one af two PSVs lifted at a pressure
lower than its set paint in the Quench
Reiease ) Section, and there was no pressure
Notification for Centpt 6/26/2012 indication to atert warkers of 3 prossure
L hcaunn 1ar " i SRS At R " i A 1R e 4 i i IABUE
M 6 10813 Flare {EQT Arimonia 130 " LAC 33:HE905.40
. Incident 160870 -901(-? (.02 br} . increase, Thi vapors were veated to the AR
L3}
7/372002 : Central Flare. Rouline maintenance was
performed on PSV-2207 on 372872012
{73 months prior to this evenat},
The temperaiure of the ammania
feeding the auteciave droppad suddenly
Release Xp-1201 due to a process upsel in the Uren Plant,
3 Notification for Hlange lens 87172012 ; - aid thee lempecature drop cassed a kigh
o ‘ 11-3 L : Ammonis P T = - TAC 33:111.905.
" Incident 141718 | 5% ring (FUG £22 hn) ' ° pressure rated flasge 1o cool taster than SRR
{R/BF2012) D002} the studs holding the flange togettier,
lzosening the flanpe and allowing sn
) ammonta leak 1o ocoue,
Release North
Notification for : Peroni 2/18/2012 . ; . g 2
; i : i8B1-V3 T Ammoniz 173 A tubing check valve cracked in hatf, (AL 3305005, A
O 1 incident 143075 Pump (FUG | 1,07 hn) A R e RREID
[9/24/2012} 0002}
' Ammonia e "
L o Acthird party centractor crow wag
Release line st J5K ; S —— o
Kistification for A 107262012 conducting a Hot Tap on an ammosip
P. AR o 2306-v3 S - % Ammaonia (94 fine, The line was penetrated, The LAC 33.011,905.A
Incidont 304187 Storage (.1E hr} o i i Bl N s
112/20/2012) Tank {EQT K e
e found 1o be reversed.
116}
_ Building
elease = . ) e
2 270 e Avalve matfunctioned and a leek
Notification for R 11/8/2012 . s SoF i
Q. i} ; 2306-v3 serubber 5 i Ammonia 173 geeurrid in a contractor instailed LAC 22:01.505.4
incident 144558 - = {25.67 hr} il
11/16/2012) device {EQT stopple.
(31152002 113)

Each release of emissions is a violation of any applicable permit and associated requirement(s) listed

above, LAC 33:111.501.C.2, La. R.8. 30:2057(A)(1), and 30:2057(A)(2).




V.

The Respondent reported the following violations from permitted operating parameters:

| PERMIT | EMISSION "?{gf,f?? “ | OPERATING | POLLUTANTS- *REPORTED - *" | Rz‘:;’;‘glﬁy
N nchaf RO {Duration) | - = LARAMETER - O T s REQUIREMENTS. *
A hydrocyctone in the
Melamine Plant became
plugged. Averape B1Ufs!
dropped below the required
Titla v 2012 EC‘G‘ EBTU due o clamps on
e natural gas to Il?u(- {10
g tinpuishing the
Separing! Ceniral ; rir:“;m;llz)rt:fufflz’?: ;I:u " Sperific requirement
Aonitoring I g 8/12012 Heat content G S . PATREEE
A wnd L a vl Flare (£.GT (5 20087V scl AmMmonia tor the flare was imited alier a0, _
Seuktion 0023} : : the previous incident 1o A0 CER S0 18{cH 310}
Redort prl::\t'len[ }}ullin[l;};rir inte l.h{,‘
,,__\?' Y igrelion zone, thus causing
Bit00) incomplete combustion. The
ftare tunctioned with nn
visible emissions, however
the BT value dropped belaw
B 200 for 30 minutes,
Title v 2012 The K-1101% Ammonisz
via Compressor trippesd offtine,
Sjmiar;!‘ma! Central Jaiits MT?;Q Quench section ;n .
Manitoring " - T . | 122872012 AT A WMelamine Plant vented Lo Specific requirement
B3, snd B igg1-va Fiarf:jEQT (2.62 Fxit velociy <60 ft/sec Ammaoniz the flare. The Flare averagad g?' LAC 332” S0LL4
Deviation a2 85 fifsec in the second hous
Report of diviation and 64 fifsecin
(3/2272013) third haur,

Each failwre to operale according to permilted requirements is a violation of any applicable permit and
associated requirement(s) listed above, LAC 33:111.501.C.4, La. R.8. 30:2057(A)(1), and 30:2057(A)2).
VI

The Respandent reported the following violations from monitoring requirements:

REPORT |- PERMIT. _ MONITORING: - - REPORTED “rf,f‘,fé,;‘mo,{“a
“(Date) . |- NUmMBER |- - PARAMETER. | Ry 22 : T
(Date) |- NUMBER | e ARAMETER S S il I CAUSE © REQUIREMENTS
Missed day shift inspactions 5@
resute ol upset conditions. RMight
/572011 — shift inspections were completed,
A, " IGI3 but not within the midaight-t1o-
Title V 2011 Filter Vents (E02T 4/6/201% m-m!\ig:{t Sstaes
g o i = .,Aé o 4 'I’iﬂibi i ‘, ,1-. - ) B -
. SUT}E“# o ggjz EQI gg;;' EE}; rl[ici:ﬁ?:;;m e .Ccr_nrei‘stonc's night shift workery’ Specific coquiremonts 4,
M“}"m.”:fg 1083-¥2 sa;! £Q1 i e moritored by visusl | SIS TaN from 700 PR~ 700 | 10,36, 73, 59, 65, 73, 7,
= PRt bet 2 ‘5 E e ¢ WiSUE + N .
and Deviation KR, BERF 0025, Er , o AM. For 47572011, the night shift | and 82, IAC 33150106
Report {06, £QT 027, EQ7 MIpREOn Bady readings were obtained 51 4:50
" o o q‘:_— . 4 ! D i o 3
. (9/26/2011) 0028, £QT 0050} 6/1/2011~ AN on 4/6/2011. For 672/2011,
i 6372013 the night shift readings were
sbtamed at 4:049 AWM on
&/3/2011.

wh



PARAM

'MONITORING - |-

* REPORTED

. REQUIREMENTS.

REGULATORY
or PERMIT

hissed day shift inspectizns asa

Titte V 2011 Manitor flares to P g
+® semianmaal ensure that they result of upset conditions. Night
PR Metarnine Flare, N y il inspectior e
Ionitering 158142 Cr::mi Flare (EQT 4/5;2_011 - are gperated and Shtfl-‘llf) ’?'e_:ft'nf Cofzﬁ#’g “j'qb“{ Specitic requirgments 30
and Deviation | 0 | T iy af6/2011 maintained in " “:'“; 12 m'r‘_“g bl and A2, 40 CFR 60.18(d)
Repnrt Ly LALA ceslformam;u with . #3114 mf', il Ellll:nL r:'a‘mL.. ) .
(97262011} their dasigns. ur{?uswn& s night shift wor .;}-rs
shifts ran from 7:00 #M - 700
Title V 2011 Monitor {lares to AM. For a/5/2011, the aight shift
1" semiannual ; , ensure that they readings wore obtained ot 4:50
L Melamine Flare, e o i : . o
Monitoring e &/3/1011 ~ are pperated and AR on 6/6/2011. For §/2/2011, Specific requitemants 30
e 1981-V2 Central Flare (EQT 7 o : ) oy
zntd Deviation - i 6/3/2011 maintained in tha night shilt readiags were antd 42, 40 CTR 66, 18{d)
i 022, FQT 0023) ,, ) e
Report confermance with olstained at 4: (% A an
{9726/2011) their designs. 6/3/2011.
e Filter Vents (EQT
T2 0016, EQT 0017, EQT i ; P T . i
17 Semiannusl 0018, EGT 0021 EQT Filter Vents: Visible Both day snd night shifts missed General Condilion X,
fvionitoring 19813 B€l'~’2= EGT €}BB QT 21343013 enissions the inspection rounds, Readings Spotific requirements &,
% ~N3 FAP R o 3, 3 afefzidl . oo 2 : ¢ e gTE ke
and Deviation 0024 £0T G026 £0T e monitered by visual were tesumed on 1/3/2612 ag 10,18, 23, %9, 65, 72, 78,
Repait ik nspection tally 532 AM. 85, 1AC 33.H1501.0.6
19/12/201%) 0026, EQT 0027, £Q1
SRR 0028, EQT 0050}
Thile Y 2012 .
e Continuaus
- y documentation of Mechanical Integeity Inspechons S . "
Semiannual T - . o LT Specific requirements 70
g o Sulfuric Acid Plant . aguipment / on two piping sections were nol 3
Monitoring %94-v3 2009 - 2011 W . i Lo S and 71,
g {UnF 0C04) operaticnaldala by | conducted within the required e e
and Devistion e - ) A0 CER BRI
BT elzctronic ar hard fime frame.
Report cony
{3/25/2013} Py

Title V¥ 2013
1" Semiannual

Sample fine of Analyzer AldTh

327 ifur dioxide <=4
Menitoring - Sulfuric Acid Plant 3 o - ,‘“‘ dm“‘i . was found to be plugged and data | Specitic reguirement 3, 40
R 599-V3 e 28/2013 ib/ten of sulfuric B 3 :
and feviation Stack {EQTO051) i . i during this time was not CFR 60.82{a)
120.5 ho) atid produced )
Repaort recorded.
{8/24/2013)

Each failure to monitor as required is a violation of any applicable permit and associated requirement(s)

listed above, LAC 33:11L501.C.4, La. R.S. 30:2057(A)(1), and 30:2057(A)(2).

VIL

The Respondent reported the following emission exceedances:

" REPORT PERMIT EMISSION INCIDENT POLLUTANTS QUANTITY  REPORTED REFULATOR\’
NUMBER or Ex DATE RELEASED, REPORTED CAUSE ar PERMUT
(Date} UNIT el {Duration} | PERMIT UMIT {ibs} - REQUIREMENTS
Aubdock valve on the P
1006 pump was
improperly installed. A
new gas ring had been
installed vn the Hare
during Whe previous Fmission rates for
e Ne{iffcalion for {_‘on%ia‘i 6/24£2011 Ammania, < ’ qutngv l‘}.eiorr:.l_his ’ Thembang Ushm
A Incidant 132033 vz Flare (EQT (1hr) 26.4 Ib/hr 852 incident. Cornerstone pollutanis, Permit No,
{6/24/2011) 0023) ' o later confirmed with the 1981-v),
flare vendor that the new LAC 331150104
flare ring supglied was
pulling too much air into
the ignition 2one thus
causing the ftare to
extinguish unexpectediy.
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s : “ PERMIT = INCIDEN PO NTS UANT] Y
REPORT ol EMISSION gt L GaNTIY REPORTED ity
: (Date) NUMBER or POINT DATE RELEASED, REPORTED CAUSE er PERMIT
UNIT {Duration) PERMIT LIMIT {Ibs) REQUIREMENTS
Emission rates for
Release Notification fer Absorbe g i Aventvalveon reactar 3 | TAP/HAP and othes
i 8/13/201 Acrylonitrile, % : .
incident 139685 2195-¥4 Venl [RLP 151202 i i 2500 was uninteationally oilutants, Permit Ne
; {4 he) i/ o
{5/18/2012) 008} autivated, 2195V4, LAC
3350104
— 4 Seal feg on Emission rates tor
s s P the T | oo A erg | TAPMAR and ommer
Serannual Menitoring 195103 Efffuent 11/5/2012 Ammonia, R Aseallep on the 1.9 solfutants, Peemit Ho
and Devition Report o b (083 bl 24.79 Ibfhr fHivent Tank last ity segl. | 0 0 DEETEER
(3/97/2013) Tank {FUG 1981-V3, LAC
3 EALSS 3 =
(3/27/2013) 0002) 33.011501.C 4
Building; Kot i B Eimission rates lar
A valve o s
lefeas iicati 2 ; ; ; . TAPJHAP § thes
Rale 15? Not:ﬁcaua_n for . L'm_ 117872012 Amnonis, . and a leak atousred ina e and U_m ’
ncidenl 144558 2306-V3 scrubbir (25,67 hi) 0.4 I/hr in P pottutants, Permit Mo,
{11/36/2012 device SRR e N 'q;? sle o FI0BNI, LAL
{£0T 113} soppe. 334150104
H
VI
The Respondent reported the following recordkeeping violations:
ZINSPECTION OREL | ot mnasnav i astns shon s il imegun e g SE ; : SPECIFIC
Srpeln s Ch PERMIT - |CEMISSION: |- INCIDENT: - | -~ RECORD: - it ;
EPORT:: SRrasiad g Pty Pt T S b < v : -REPORTED CAUSE REQUIREMENT or
LA - ~ ZDATE: o R :
‘ | a0t M s REGULATION
ol e Baghouse | yjsaoni~ | Maintainfies, forattesst | . R
Sgmiannual time 2 7 S ; Missing dats due 1o Specific requirement
; ; 18/2011 (5 five yoars, of all 1esults of # ki b .
A Menitoring and 3062 Stotage P T sk aAE v angrror using 68, LAC 33:0.1831 8
Divistion Regort siogar | ™ . s; e W;;jv‘n‘; ohsorvations | anehelddevice, | 40 CRRE3.30(bi(2 v
: niss VA UONS
{8/25/2011) 107} ; y
RMP |r‘-=;pefliO\ﬂ5. Qrigsal PHA s Tor 4
in‘fiz‘_?‘}g_; 2‘%2‘ systems could not
1273072012, , 2 focated i o
12/32/2012), Titie Retain process harards sl Spoclic seguirement
i, V2012 2nd 564-V3 URFD004 NiA anglyses lorthe life of ?af'ﬁ'ﬂt C(;m;"tt‘;n‘ 58, 4 CFR 58.64g),
Sein: ) W33 MLSS0LA
.-Lr"ﬁi:!{\:wal e process stiplates records AC 330580
ry';qmtofmg ;?ﬂd 16 be kept for life of
Deviation Report process
{3/25/2013) o
EMP Inspections
{13/27-29/2012, Obtain and evaliate Recordiooping /
: e . Rlad ati ekt ST RCCENE S
1_;;1[3\/20;2,_ jt::.arrf_mm tegarding Shcumentaticn far o
12/12/2017), Tide the contract swner or wbriracion ity Sp\:_uhc ceguirement
£ V2012 Znd 595.V3 LR D004 HiA operator’s safety ) - 93, GOTFR OR.E7(LMLY,
Bt formance an o AD 35900
Sglzmg{n,s‘,a[ performance and . B LAC 33015901
Wonioring and programs, when selecting availabla
Deviation Repert a contracior.
{3/25/2013)
Daily opacity checks
i i 3 g ere conductid,
Title V 2012 2nd Baghouse 743120172 - il ) - 9 Specilic requirementy
Semianmsal Lime 3012 bt ﬂlm‘“m)it 1,51, 62
8. Monitoring and 23083 Storape ,.l,{[' '812’7 recordkeeping G Lii'lil e
Oeviation Report Sile (EQIT (el Opacity <=2 percent, shiows that Daily LS
evialion Repeort e 9/272012 e L LAC 3313110
{3/27/2013) 107 except piissions may Opacity Chacks T
have an avirage apacity wire performed
i excess of 20 percent late, Comersione
Fiate for not more than éac sin | has selup daily
Title ¥ 2012 2nd Stack - rRisute pesiod in any 60 netifications 1o ocilic roquirenents
Seminnial ) 25K ) 8/1/2012 - conspeutive minvtes supervision and 21,63, 62, 72,
£ Moaitering and 2306-¥3 Ammenia 9/3/2010 management i AL 33503 0 4,
Deviation Repert Siorage chircks are not LAC 33:186,1311.0
{3/27/2013) Tank EQT entered by certain
11 tine.




Each failure to maintain the required records is a violation of any applicable permit and associated
permit requirement listed above, LAC 33:1{1.501.C 4, La. RS 30:2057(A) 1)
and La. R.S. 30:2057(A)(2).
IX.
According to the Title V 2011 2™ Semiannual Monitoring and Deviation Report for the Sulfuric

Acid Regeneration Unit dated March 30, 2012, the following violatien was noted:

The Respondent failed to inform employees involved in operating a
process, and maintenance and contract employees whose job tasks will
be affected. of a change in the process. The Respondent was also
required 1o train them in the change, prior to start-up of the process or
affected part of the process. This is a violation of LAC 33.111.5901.A
as described in 40 CFR 68.75(c). Specific Requirement 74 of Title V
Permit No. 594-V3, and La. R.8, 30:2057(A){2).

As a result of RMP inspections on November 27 through 29, 2012, and December 10 and 12,

2012 for the Sulfuric Acid Regeneration Unit, the following violations were noted, The violations

. i+ ey Y - ) . » . " 5 . - . o

were included in the Title V 2012 2™ Semiannual Monitoring and Deviation Report dated March 25,
2013;

The Respondent failed to update and revalidate the PHASs at least every
five years after completion of initial PHA to assure the PHAs are
consisient with the current process. Records must be kept for the life of
the process. The period of noncompliance for three PHAs were May 18 1o
26, 2011 (17-0-41), March 25 to May 3, 2012 (17-0-19). and May 22 to
June 19, 2012 (17-0-13).  Failure 1o complete PHAsS on the S-year
schedule is a violation of Specific requirements 57 and 38 of Title V
Permit No. 594-V3, LAC 33:01.3901.A, 40 CFR &8.67(1). and
La. R.S. 30:2057(A)(2).

X1
As a result of inspections by the Department on November 27, 28, 29, and December [0 and 12,

2012, the following vielations were noted:

A. The Respondent failed to maintain documentation for $ vears that
contractors were periodically evaluated on safely performing their
jobs.  This is a violation of LAC 33.1IL5901.A as deseribed in
40 CFR 68.200 and La. R.S. 30:2057(A)(2).




B. The Respondent failed to implement procedures for the inspection,
testing, and maintenance of emergency response equipment.  The
emergency response plan requires the facility to conduct a yearly fire
extinguisher maintenance inspection in accordance with NFPA 10,
which the facility’s Emergency Plan states all equipment would
comply with.  Yearly maintenance inspections required under
NFPA 10 were only dene for the MMA Plant in 2012. No other units
had yearly maintenance inspections in 2012.  Yearly maintenance
inspections on extinguishers have not been done in previous years
anywhere in the facility. This is a violation of LAC 33.111.5907.A as
described by 40 CFR 68.95(a)(2) and La, R.S. 30:2057(A)(2).

C. The Respondent failed to provide specific training in the relevant
procedures to members of the Emergency Response Team as stated in
the Emergency Response Plan. Out of four (4) members chosen at
random by the inspector, one (1) had received the required anmual
refresher.  This is a vielation of LAC 33.111.5901.A as described by
40 CFR 68.95(a)(3) and La. R.S. 30:2057(A)(2).

XL

According to the Respondent’s Title V 2013 1™ Semiannual Monitoring report for the Utilities
Plant dated September 26, 2013, the following violation was noted:

The Respondent incorporated EQT 209, EQT 210, EQT 211,
EQT 212, and EQT 213, emergency engines subject to 40 CFR 63
Subpart ZZZZ, as insignificant activities in Title V Permit No, 2306-
V3 when they should have been included as permitted emission points,
The engines were compliant with 40 CFR 63 ZZZ7 by May 3, 2013,
and a Regulatory Permit for each engine was issued on
August 13, 2013 for EQT 209 and EQT 210, and August 14, 2013 for
EQT 211, EQT 212, and EQT 213. The unauthorized operation of the
engines from March 1, 2011, until August 2013, is a violation of Title
V Permit No. 2306-V3, LAC 35:0111.501.C.2,
La. R.S. 30:2057(A)(1) and La. RS 30:2057(A)(2).

XIIL

According to the Respondent’s Title V 2013 1% Semiannual Monitoring feporl for the
Acrylonitrile Plant dated September 20, 2013, the following violation was noted;
The Respondent’s Acrylonitrile Plant conducts marine barge loading
operations for which 40 CFR 63.560, Subpart Y, apply. The initial
applicability evaluation concluded that Subpart Y did not apply, but
subsequent analysis showed otherwise.  The initial Notice of
Compliance Status included a Method 22 test, but no records ase
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available to show that Method 22 was performed during 3 complete
loading cycles, as required by 40 CFR 565(¢). An initial performance
test report and notification of compliance status for 40 CFR 63 Subpart
Y was sent to the Department on June 20, 2014, Failure 10 initially
test according to 40 CFR 565(e) and report the results according to
40 CFR 63.567(d) is a violation of specific requirements 170 and 17}
of Title 'V Permit No. 2195-V5, LAC33NL01.CA4,
La. R.S. 30:2057(A)(1) and La. R.S. 30:2057(A)(2).

COMPLIANCE ORDER

Based on the forepoing, the Respondent is hereby ordered:

T
To 1ake, immediately upon receipt of this COMPLIANCE ORDER, any and all steps necessary
to meet and maintain compliance with the Act, the Air Quality Regulations, and all applicable permits.
i

To submif to the Enforcement Division. within thirty (30) days after receipt of this
COMPLIANCE ORDER, an updated guantity, including the methods used, of ammonia released
during the incident that took place on March 28, 2012

1.

To submit to the Enforcement Division, within thirty (30) days afier receipt of this
COMPLIANCE ORDER, a written report that includes a detailed description ol the clrcumstances
surrounding the cited violations and actions taken or to be taken to achieve compliance with the Order
Portion of this COMPLIANCE ORDER. This report and all other reports or information required to
be submiited {o the Enforcement Division by this COMPLIANCE ORDER shall be submitied to:

Office of Environmental Compliance

Post Office Box 4312

Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70821-4312

Afin: Roy Andermann, Jr.

Re:  Enforcement Tracking No. AE-CN-14-00035
Agency Interest No, 1357

THE RESPONDENT SHALL FURTHER BE ON NOTICE THAT:
1
The Respondent has a right to an adiudicatory hearing on a disputed issue of material fact or of
Jaw arising from this COMPLIANCE ORDER. This right may be exercised by [iling a written request

with the Secretary no later than thirty (30) days after receipt of this COMPLIANCE ORDER.



18
The request for an adjudicatory hearing shall specify the provisions of the COMPLIANCE
ORDER on which the hearing is requested and shall bricfly describe the basis for the request. This
request should reference the Enforcement Tracking Number and Agency Interest Number, which are
located in the upper right-hand corer of the first page of this document and should be directed to the
following:

Deparunent of Environmental Quality

Office of the Secretary

Post Office Box 4302

Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70821-4302

Attn: Hearings Clerk, Legal Division

Re:  Enforcement Tracking No. AE-CN-14-00035
Agency Interest No. 1357

11

Upon the Respondent's timely filing a request for a hearing, a hearing on the disputed issue of
material fact or of law regarding this COMPLIANCE ORDER may be scheduled by the Secretary of
the Department. The hearing shall be governed by the Act, the Administrative Procedure Act (La. R.S.
49:950, el seq.), and the Department’s Rules of Procedure. The Department may amend or supplement
this COMPLIANCE ORDER prior to the hearing. after providing sufficient notice and an epportunity
for the preparation ol a defense for the hearing.

V.

This COMPLIANCE ORDER shall become a final enforcement action unless the request for
hearing is timely filed. Failure to timely request a hearing constitutes a waiver of the Respondent's right
to a hearing on a disputed issue of material fact or of law under Section 2050.4 of the Aet for the
violation(s) described hercin,

V.

The Respondent’s failure to request a hearing or to file an appeal or the Respondent's withdrawal
of a request for hearing on this COMPLIANCE ORDER shall not preclude the Respondent from
contesting the findings of facts in any subsequent penalty action addressing the same violation(s),
although the Respondent is estopped from objecting to this COMPLIANCE ORDER becoming a

permanent part of its compliance history.




V1L

Civil penalties of not more than twenty-seven thousand five hundred dollars ($27,500) for each
day of violation for the violation(s) described herein may be assessed. For violations which occurred on
August 13, 2004, or after, civil penaltics of not more than thirty-two thousand five hundred dollars
($32,500) may be assessed for each day of violation. The Respondent's failure or refusal to comply with
this COMPLIANCE ORDER and the provisions herein will subject the Respondent to possible
enforcement procedures under La. R.S. 30:2025, which could result in the assessment of a civil penalty
in an amount of not more than fifty thousand dollars ($50,000) for each day of continued violation or
noncompliance.

VII.

For each violation described herein, the Department reserves the right to seck civil penalties in
any manner allowed by law, and nothing herein shall be construed to preciude the right to seek such
penalties.

NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY
L

Pursuant to La. R.S. 30:2050.3(B). vou are hereby notified that the issuance of a penalty
assessment is being considered for the violation(s) described herein. Written comments may be filed
regarding the violation(s) and the contemplated penalty. 1 you elect to submit comments, it is requested
that they be submitted within ten (10) days of receipt of this notice.

1.

Prior to the issuance of additional appropriate enforcement action(s). you may request a meeting
with the Department to present eny mitigating circumstances concerning the violation(s). 1f you would
like 1o have such a meeting, please contact Roy Andermann Jr. at 2252193169 or
roy.andermann@la.gov within ten (10) days of receipt of this NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY.

1L

The Department is required by La. R.8. 30:2025(E)(3)(a) to consider the gross revenues of the
Respondent and the monclary benefits of noncomphiance to determine whether a penalty will be
assessed and the amount of such penalty, Please forward the Respondent’s most current annual gross
revenue statement along with a statement of the monetary benefits of noncompliance for the cited
viclation(s) to the above named contact person within ten (10) days of receipt of this NOTICE OF

POTENTIAL PENALTY. iInclude with your statement of monctary benefits the method(s) you



utilized to arrive al the sum. If you assert that no monetary benefits have been gained, you are to fufly
Justify that statement.
v,
This CONSOLIDATED COMPLIANCE ORDER & NOTICE OF POTENTIAL
PENALTY is effective upon receipt.

o e
Baton Rouge, Louisiana, this (3 day of

Cheryl Sennier Nolan
Assistant Sccretary
Office of Environmental Compliance

Copies of a request for a hearing and/or related correspondence should be sent to;

Louisiana Department of Environmental Quality
Offiee of Environmental Compliance
Enforcement Division

P.O. Box 4312

Baton Rouge, LA 708214312

Attention: Roy Andermann Jr,
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GOVERNOR <

Pecey M. HATCH
SECRETARY
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State of Louigiana

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIROCNMENTAL QUALITY
OFFICE OF ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE
April 20, 2015

CERTIFIED MAIL (7005 1820 0002 2365 4223)
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

CORNERSTONE CHEMICAL COMPANY
¢/o C T Corporation System

Agent for Service of Process

5615 Corporate Blvd., STE. 400B

Baton Rouge, LA 70808

RE: NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY
ENFORCEMENT TRACKING NO. HE-PP-15-00059
AGENCY INTEREST NO. 1357

Dear Sir:

On or about November 14, 2013, and November 19, 2013, inspections of CORNERSTONE
CHEMICAL COMPANY, a treatment, storage, and disposal facility, owned and/or operated by
CORNERSTONE CHEMICAL COMPANY (RESPONDENT), were performed to determine the
degree of compliance with the Louisiana Environmental Quality Act (the Act) and the Hazardous Waste
Regulations. The facility is located at 10800 River Road in Waggarman, Jefferson Parish, Louisiana.

While the investigation by the Louisiana Department of Environmental Quality (the Department)
is not yet complete, the following violations were noted during the course of the inspections:

A. The Respondent failed to document significant deteriorations relating to the
hazardous waste tank secondary containment structures in the daily tank inspection
logs, as specified in LAC 33:V.1911.C.2, in violation of LAC 33:V.1911.G, LAC
33:V.309.A, and Permit Condition V.A.6.b(1)(c) of Hazardous Waste Operating
Permit LAD008175390-OP-RN-1. Specifically, the Respondent failed to document
the hazardous waste tank secondary containment deteriorations (i.e., cracks and gaps)
on the daily inspection reports on the following dates:

a. The Respondent failed to note moderate cracks in the MET secondary
containment area, on the daily inspection report dated June 25, 2013. A third
party inspection performed on June 26, 2013, noted moderate cracks in the
MET secondary containment area.

b. The Respondent failed to note abraded areas in the secondary containmen
lining for the South Battery Waste Treatment (SBWT) tank area on the dail

Post Office Box 4312 e Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70821-4312  Phone 225-219-3715 = Fax 225-219-3708
www.deq.louisiana.gov




Notice of Potential Penalty
CORNERSTONE CHEMICAL COMPANY
Page 2

inspection report dated November 18, 2013. The Department notéd abraded
areas during an inspection conducted on November 19, 2013.
¢. The Respondent failed to note cracks in the secondary containment for the
North Battery Waste Treatment (NBWT) tank area on the daily inspection
report dated November 18, 2013. The Department noted cracks in this area
during an inspection conducted on November 19, 2013.
The Respondent submitted photographs of these areas of concern to the Department
on January 20, 2014, demonstrating that repairs to these areas have been completed.
Therefore, this violation has been addressed.

B. The Respondent failed to maintain hazardous waste storage tanks’ secondary
containment structures free of cracks and gaps, in violation of LAC 33:V.309.A, LAC
33:V.1509.C, and LAC 33:V.1907.E.1.c.7, & Permit Conditions IILE and V.A.6.b(2)
of Hazardous Waste Operating Permit LAD008175390-OP-RN-1. Specifically, the
November 19, 2013, inspection noted cracks in the NBWT Containment Area and in
the MET Secondary Containment Area; a facility representative noted that no work
orders were in place to repair these cracks. The November 19, 2013, inspection also
noted abraded areas in the secondary containment system liner in the SBWT
containment area; a facility representative noted that no work orders were in place to
repair these areas. The Respondent submitted photographs of these areas of concern
to the Department on January 20, 2014, demonstrating that repairs to these areas have
been completed. Therefore, this violation has been addressed.

C. The Respondent failed to take tank thickness measurements from each quadrant of the
tank top, bottom, and shell of its permitted hazardous waste storage tanks, in violation
of LAC 33:V.309.A and Permit Condition V.A.6.¢(2) of Hazardous Waste Operating
Permit LAD008175390-OP-RN-1. Specifically, the Respondent failed to take a
thickness reading on the roof of hazardous waste tank 100-6. However, at the time of
the inspection, the Respondent conducted tank thickness measurements as required by
Permit Condition V.A.6.6(2) of Hazardous Waste Operating Permit LAD008175390-
OP-RN-1. Therefore, this violation has been addressed.

Pursuant to La. R.S. 30:2050.3(B), you are hereby notified that the issuance of a penalty
assessment is being considered for the violation(s) described herein. Written comments may be filed
regarding the violation(s) and the contemplated penalty. If you elect to submit comments, it is requested
that they be submitted within ten (10) days of receipt of this notice.

Prior to the issuance of any additional appropriate enforcement action, you may request a
meeting with the Department to present any mitigating circumstances concerning the violation(s). If
you would like to have such a meeting, please contact Bradley Taylor at (225) 219-3805 within ten (10)
days of receipt of this NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY.

The Department is required by La. R.S. 30:2025(E)(3)(a) to consider the gross revenues of the
Respondent and the monetary benefits of noncompliance in order to determine whether a penalty will be
assessed and the amount of such penalty. Please forward the Respondent’s most current annual gross
revenue statement along with a statement of the monetary benefits of noncompliance for the cited
violations to the above named contact person within ten (10) days of receipt of this NOTICE OF



Notice of Potential Penalty
CORNERSTONE CHEMICAL COMPANY
Page 3

POTENTIAL PENALTY. Include with your statement of monetary benefits the method(s) you
utilized to arrive at the sum. If you assert that no monetary benefits have been gained, you are to fully
justify this statement.

For each violation described herein, the Department reserves the right to seek civil penalties and
the right to seek compliance with its rules and regulations in any manner allowed by law, and nothing
herein shall be construed to preclude the right to seek such penalties and compliance.

To reduce document handling, please refer to the Enforcement Tracking Number and Agency
Interest Number on the front of this document on all correspondence in response to this action.

Sincerely,
D. Chance McNeely

Assistant Secretary
Office of Environmental Compliance

DCM/BST/bst
Alt ID No. LAD008175390
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Jorn Ber Epwarps G2 6 CHuck CArr Brown, Pa.D.
GOVERNOR X 4 SECRETARY

éhtate of Louisiana
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

OFFICE CF ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE
March 15, 2017

CERTIFIED MALIL (7014 1200 0000 7863 28492)
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

CORNERSTONE CHEMICAL COMPANY
cfo C T Corporation System

Agent for Service of Process

3867 Plaza Tower Dr.

BRaton Rouge, LA 70816

RE: NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY
ENFORCEMENT TRACKING NO. HE-PP-16-00485
AGENCY INTEREST NO. 1357

Phear Sir:

On or about February 3, 2016 and February 4, 2016, an inspection of a treatment, storage, and
disposal facility, owned and/or operated by CORNERSTONE CHEMICAL COMPANY
(RESPOKRDENT}, was performed to determine the degree of compliance with the Louisiana
Environmental Quality Act (the Act} and the Hazardous Waste Regulations. The facility is located at
10800 River Road in Waggarman, Jefferson Parish, Louisiana.

While the investigation by the Louisiana Department of Environmental Quality (the Department)
is niot yet complete, the following violation was roted during the course of the inspection:

The Respondent failed to document significant deteriorations relating to the hazardous waste
tank sscondary containment structures in the daily tank inspection logs, in violation of LAC
33:V.1911.G, LAC 33:V.309.A, LAC 33:V.1509.D and Permit Condition V.A.6.b(1)(c) of
Hezardous Waste Operating Permit LAD008175390-OP-RN-1. Specifically, the Respondent
failed to document the following observations and/or findings on the daily inspection reports for
the following dates:

a. The Respondent failed to note moderate and high severity containment
problems (crack and sealant problems) on the daily inspection reports for the
North and South Baitery Waste Treatment (SBWT & NBWT) tank areas thg
were noled on a third party inspection report dated May 26, 201§
Specifically, the problems were not noted on the daily inspection reports frof

Past Office Box 4312 o Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70821-4312 » Phone 225-219-3715 » Fax 225-219-3708
www.deg.louisiana.gov
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the week prior to the third party inspection or on daily inspection reports from
the week afier the third perty inspection was made.

b. The Respondent feiled to note moderate severity containment problems
(sealant problems) on the daily inspection reports on May 18, 2015 through
May 25, 2015, for the MET tank area. The third party inspection reports
noted the problems during the May 26, 27 and 29, 2015 inspections.
Specifically, these problems were not noted on the daily inspection reports for
the week prior to the third party inspection,

The Respondent addressed the above-referenced violation by requesting a Class 1 Permit
Modification of Permit LAD 008175390-RN-OP-1. The Department’s Waste Permit Division
approved and issued the modification on December 21, 2016, to clarify the intent and record
keeping requirements of the daily and third party engineer inspections.

Pursuant to La. R.S. 30:2050.3(B), you are hereby notified that the issuance of a penalty
assessment is being considered for the violation(s) described herein. Written comments may be
filed regarding the violation(s) and the contemplated penalty. If you elect to submit comments, it
is requested that they be submitted within ten (10) days of receipt of this notice.

Pricr to the issuance of any additional appropriate enforcement action, you may request a
meeting with the Department to present any mitigating circumstances concerning the violation(s). If
you would like to have such a meeting, please contact Tom Cranford at (225) 219-3095 within ten (10)
days of receipt of this NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY.

The Department is required by La. R.S. 30:2025(E)(3)(a) to consider the gross revenues of the
Respondent and the monetary benefits of noncompliance in order to determine whether a penalty will be
assessed and the amount of such penalty. Please forward the Respondent’s most current annual gross
revenue statement along with 2 statement of the monetary benefits of noncompliance for the cited
violations to the above named contact person within ten (10) days of receipt of this NOTICE OF
POTENTIAL PENALTY. Include with your statement of monetary benefits the method(s) you
utilized to amrive at the sum. If you assert that no monetary benefits have been gained, you are to fully
justify this statement. If the Respondent chooses not to submit the requested most current annual gross
revenues statement within ten (10} days, it will be viewed by the Department as an admission that the
Respondent has the ability to pay the statutory maximum penalty as outlined in La. R.S. 30:2025.

For each violation described berein, the Department reserves the right to seek civil penalties and
the right fo scek compliance with its rules and regulations in any manner allowed by law, and nothing
herein shall be construed to preclude the right to seek such penalties and compliance.

The Department assesses civil penalties based on LAC 33:LSubpart! .Chapter7. To expedite
closure of this NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY, the Respondent may offer a settlement amount
to resolve any clsim for civil penalties for the violation(s) described herein. The Respondent may offer
a setlement arnount, but the Department is under no obligation to enter into settlement negotiations. The
decision to proeceed with a settlement is at the discretion of the Department. The settlement offer amount
may be entered on the attached “NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY REQUEST TO SETTLE”
form. The Respondent must include a justification of the offer. DO NOT submit payment of the offer
amount with the form. The Department will review the settlement offer and notify the Respondent as to
whether the offer is or is not accepted.
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The NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY will not be closed if the Respondent owes
outstanding fees to the Department. Please contact the Financial Services Division at 225-219-3865 or
via email at _DEQ-WWWFinancialServices@la.gov to determine if you owe outstanding fees.

To reduce document handling, please refer to the Enforcement Tracking Number and Agency
Interest Number on the front of this document on all correspondence in response to this action.

es Iturralde
Assistant Secretary
Office of Environmental Compliance

LYTLCHle
Alt ID No. LADG08175399
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LOWISIANA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
OFFICE OF ERVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE

ERFORCERMENT BIVISION NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY

PEST OFFICE BOX 8312 REQUESY TO SEYTLE (OPTIONAL)

BATOMN ROUGE, LOUISIAKA 708214312

Enforcement Tracking Mo, HE-PP-16-00435 Contact Name Tom Cranford

Agency Interast (Al Ko, 1357 Contact Phone No. (225) 219-3095

Elternate iD No. o LADOG8 175330 o

Respondent: Cornerstone Chemicsl Company Facility Name: Cornerstone Chemical Company
tfo CT Corporation System Physical Location: 10800 River Road
Agent for Service of Process
3867 Plaza Yower Dr. City, State, Zip: Waggaman, LA 70094
Baton Rouge, LA 70816 Parish: Jefferson Parish

SETTLEMENT OFFER (OPTIONAL)

{check the epplicable option)

b
| The Respandent is not interested in entering into settlement negotiations with the Department with the understanding that the
=== Department has the right to zssess civil penalties based on LAC 33:1.Subpart1.Chapter?.

In order to resclve any claim for civil pengities for the violations in NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY (HE-PP-16-00485), the
Respondent is interested In entering into settlemant negotiations with the Department and would like to set up a meeting to
discuss setilermnent procedures.

In order o reselve any claim for chvil pensities for the violations in NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY (HE-PP-16-00485), the
Respondent is interzsted in entering into setifement negotiations with the Department and offers to pay

S which shall include LDEQ enforcement costs and any monetary benefit of non-compliance.
a [flonetary component = s
s Beneficial Environmental Project (BEFjcornponent {optional)= S

S & DO KOT SUSMIT PAYMENT OF THE OFFER WITH THIS FORM- the Department will review the settlement offer and notify
the Respondent as to whether the offer is or is not cecepted.

The Respondent has reviewed the violations noted In NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY («Tracking_») and has attached a
justitication of Its offer and a description of any BEPs I included in settlement offer.

CERTIFICATION STATEMENT

1 certlfy, under provisions in Loulslena and Unlted States faw that provide criminal penalties for false statements, thot based on
Information and belfef formed after recsonable fnguity, the statements and information attached and the compliance statement
ahaove, are true, weeurate, and complete, { oiso certify thee | da not owe outstanding fees or penalties to the Department for this facility
or any other focility | own or operate. ! further certify that | om elther the Respondent or an authorized representative of the

Respondent.
Respendent’s Sipnature Respondent’s Printed Name Respondent’s Title
{ Respandent’s Phvsical Address Respondent’s Phone # Date

MAR COMPLEYED DOCUMENT TC THE ADDRESS BELOW:

| Louisiana Departrrent of Environmental Quality
Office of Environmental Compliance
Enforcement Division

P.0. Box 4312

gaton Rouge, LA 70821

Aftn: Tom Cranford






